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RE: Receipt of Notice for new PSC over $100K PSC # 49565 - 22/23

Thomas Vitale <Thomas.Vitale@seiu1021.org>
Fri 2/10/2023 11:49 AM

To: Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH) <kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org>;Farahmand, Farahnaz (DPH) <farahnaz.farahmand@sfdph.org>;Ruggels, Michelle (DPH)
<michelle.ruggels@sfdph.org>;Salazar, Diana (DPH) <diana.salazar@sfdph.org>
Cc: Williams, blue (DPH) <kenneth.c.williams@sfdph.org>;Thomas Vitale <thomas.vitale@seiu1021.org>

Hi Kelly, Thank you for meeng with us today to discuss and clarify PSC #49565 – 22/23. Our issues and quesons concerning this PSC have been
thoroughly addressed and SEIU 1021 is now in a posion to oer our approval for PSC #49565 – 22/33.

Thomas Vitale
SEIU 1021 Representave
Contact# 510-703-4081

Sign up to become a Union Member! Together We Rise Up!
hp://bit.ly/SFMembershipForm
hps://www.seiu1021.org/post/seiu-1021-covid-19-response-updates
seiu1021.org

From: Thomas Vitale <Thomas.Vitale@seiu1021.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 3:53 PM
To: Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH) <kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org>; Farahmand, Farahnaz (DPH) <farahnaz.farahmand@sfdph.org>; Ruggels, Michelle (DPH)
<michelle.ruggels@sfdph.org>; Salazar, Diana (DPH) <diana.salazar@sfdph.org>
Cc:Williams, blue (DPH) <kenneth.c.williams@sfdph.org>; Thomas Vitale <Thomas.Vitale@seiu1021.org>
Subject: RE: Receipt of Noce for new PSC over $100K PSC # 49565 - 22/23

Kelly, We have addional quesons and since me is of the essence I think it best that we meet via teleconference as soon as possible. Please
send us dates of your availability, thank you.

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

From: Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH) <kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 3:30 PM
To: Thomas Vitale <Thomas.Vitale@seiu1021.org>
Cc:Williams, blue (DPH) <kenneth.c.williams@sfdph.org>; Ruggels, Michelle (DPH) <michelle.ruggels@sfdph.org>; Farahmand, Farahnaz (DPH)
<farahnaz.farahmand@sfdph.org>; Salazar, Diana (DPH) <diana.salazar@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: Receipt of Noce for new PSC over $100K PSC # 49565 - 22/23

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organizaon. Do not click links or open aachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Thomas,

This PSC is for behavioral health outpaent services we don't currently provide or expansion of where we currently lack capacity.

Kelly

Kelly Hiramoto, LCSW
Acng PSC Coordinator
SF Department of Public Health Business Oce
Special Projects Manager
SF Department of Public Health

This message and any aachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain condenal or privileged informaon. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or

distribuon of the informaon included in this message and any aachments is prohibited. If you have received this communicaon in error, please nofy me by reply e-mail and immediately and

permanently delete this message and any aachments. Thank you.
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From: Thomas Vitale <Thomas.Vitale@seiu1021.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 1:37 PM
To: Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH) <kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org>
Cc: Thomas Vitale <thomas.vitale@seiu1021.org>; Williams, blue (DPH) <kenneth.c.williams@sfdph.org>
Subject: RE: Receipt of Noce for new PSC over $100K PSC # 49565 - 22/23

Hi Kelly, Thank you for your response. I do have a follow up queson. Is this PSC for long term or primary care?

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
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 1:11 PM
To: Thomas Vitale <Thomas.Vitale@seiu1021.org>; Najuawanda Daniels <Najuawanda.Daniels@seiu1021.org>; Jason Klumb
<Jason.Klumb@seiu1021.org>; Frigault, Noah (HRC) <noah.frigault@sfgov.org>; Julie Meyers <julie.meyers@sfgov.org>; Ricardo.lopez@sfgov.org;
kbasconcillo@sfwater.org; pcamarillo_seiu@sbcglobal.net; Wendy Frigillana <wendy.frigillana@seiu1021.org>; PSCreview
<PSCreview@seiu1021.org>; ted.zarzecki@seiu1021.net; davidmkersten@gmail.com; XiuMin Li <XiuMin.Li@seiu1021.org>;
Sin.Yee.Poon@sfgov.org; David Canham <david.canham@seiu1021.org>; jtanner940@aol.com; Pierre King - UAPD <pking@UAPD.com>;
tjenkins@uapd.com; jduritz@uapd.com; DHR-PSCCoordinator, DHR (HRD) <dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org>
Cc: Ruggels, Michelle (DPH) <michelle.ruggels@sfdph.org>; Longhitano, Robert (DPH) <robert.longhitano@sfdph.org>; Farahmand, Farahnaz (DPH)
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

Dear Mr. Vitale,

Thank you for reviewing the Department of Public Health’s (DPH) Personal Service Contract (PSC) # 49565-22/23 submission
(submied 11/25/22).

Because the objecon arrived on the last day of the nocaon period, we are hoping we can provide further claricaon of the
contract via email and keep the PSC on calendar for the 3/06/23 CSC meeng. However, we can meet with you in person if you prefer.

I believe that with further detail, it may be clearer how the services available at UCSF Child and Adolescent (CAS) Nancy
Friend Pritzker Psychiatry Building (NFPPB) dier from what DPH is able to provide, while other services enhance capacity in crical
areas where DPH simply lacks capacity. This contract would provide a double benet, including our families would have access to
these specialty resources for the rst me, and DPH would have access to training in mulple evidence-based specialty areas, thereby
improving the care that we currently provide. The BHS Children Youth and Families (CYF) civil service workforce have indicated they
are very eager to have access to the UCSF CAS NFPPB because they have current clients already idened and in need of these
specialty services.

The UCSF CAS NFPPB is a state-of-the-art facility that integrates physical and behavioral health services allowing for a comprehensive
one-stop-shop that will ensure obtaining treatment is easier thereby facilitang improved outcomes. Addionally, the UCSF sta are
cered, licensed and trained in evidence-based treatments (and in many cases, also actually developed the protocols) for these
specialty services. Here are some of the treatments that will become available as a result of this contract:

Dialectal Behavior Therapy which includes a 24/7 model of treatment for some of the most high acuity youth who are
suicidal/self-harm and cycle through inpaent psychiatric hospitalizaons; (DPH has some DBT capacity, but it isn’t 24/7)
Family-Based Treatment (FBT) for Eang Disorders (which is a primary care/behavioral health integrated model both of which
can be accessed under one roof at the UCSF CAS NFPPB);
Evidence Based Treatments for Developmental Disorders (e.g., Ausm Spectrum Disorder) which is highly specialized and a gap
in our system;
Evidence Based Treatments for Neurodevelopmental Disorders (e.g., Aenon-Decit/Hyperacvity Disorder);

Addionally, through this contract, BHS CYF intends to make training available in dierent specialty areas. The trainers are experts in
mulple evidence-based treatment models and will support CYF in gaining knowledge and capacity in these areas, all towards
improving the care that BHS CYF clinicians are able to provide.

Thank you.
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
Sent:Wednesday, January 25, 2023 12:35 PM
To: Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH) <kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org>; Najuawanda Daniels <najuawanda.daniels@seiu1021.org>; Jason Klumb
<Jason.Klumb@seiu1021.org>; Frigault, Noah (HRC) <noah.frigault@sfgov.org>; Julie Meyers <julie.meyers@sfgov.org>; Ricardo.lopez@sfgov.org
<Ricardo.lopez@sfgov.org>; kbasconcillo@sfwater.org <kbasconcillo@sfwater.org>; pcamarillo_seiu@sbcglobal.net
<pcamarillo_seiu@sbcglobal.net>; Wendy Frigillana <wendy.frigillana@seiu1021.org>; PSCreview <PSCreview@seiu1021.org>;
ted.zarzecki@seiu1021.net <ted.zarzecki@seiu1021.net>; davidmkersten@gmail.com <davidmkersten@gmail.com>; xiumin.li@seiu1021.org
<xiumin.li@seiu1021.org>; Sin.Yee.Poon@sfgov.org <Sin.Yee.Poon@sfgov.org>; david.canham@seiu1021.org <david.canham@seiu1021.org>;
jtanner940@aol.com <jtanner940@aol.com>; Pierre King - UAPD <pking@UAPD.com>; tjenkins@uapd.com <tjenkins@uapd.com>;
jduritz@uapd.com <jduritz@uapd.com>; DHR-PSCCoordinator, DHR (HRD) <dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org>
Cc: Thomas Vitale <thomas.vitale@seiu1021.org>
Subject: RE: Receipt of Noce for new PCS over $100K PSC # 49565 - 22/23

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or aachments from untrusted sources.

Ms. Hiromoto, SEIU 1021 is demanding to meet and confer over PCS #49565- 22/23. The scope of the dues proposed to be contracted are
precisely those being performed by our members. Please contact me with dates of your availability to meet about this PCS.

Thomas Vitale
SEIU 1021 Representave
Contact# 510-703-4081
Sign up to become a Union Member! Together We Rise Up!
hp://bit.ly/SFMembershipForm
hps://www.seiu1021.org/post/seiu-1021-covid-19-response-updates
seiu1021.org

-----Original Message-----
From: dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org <dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org> On Behalf Of kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 11:50 AM
To: kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org; Najuawanda Daniels <Najuawanda.Daniels@seiu1021.org>; Jason Klumb <Jason.Klumb@seiu1021.org>;
noah.frigault@sfgov.org; Julie Meyers <julie.meyers@sfgov.org>; Thomas Vitale <Thomas.Vitale@seiu1021.org>; Ricardo.lopez@sfgov.org;
kbasconcillo@sfwater.org; pcamarillo_seiu@sbcglobal.net; Wendy Frigillana <wendy.frigillana@seiu1021.org>; PSCreview
<PSCreview@seiu1021.org>; ted.zarzecki@seiu1021.net; davidmkersten@gmail.com; XiuMin Li <XiuMin.Li@seiu1021.org>;
Sin.Yee.Poon@sfgov.org; David Canham <david.canham@seiu1021.org>; jtanner940@aol.com; pking@uapd.com; tjenkins@uapd.com;
jduritz@uapd.com; kelly.hiramoto@sfdph.org; dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org
Subject: Receipt of Noce for new PCS over $100K PSC # 49565 - 22/23

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organizaon. Do not click links or open aachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

RECEIPT for Union Nocaon for PSC 49565 - 22/23 more than $100k

The PUBLIC HEALTH -- DPH has submied a request for a Personal Services Contract (PSC) 49565 - 22/23 for $10,000,000 for Inial Request
services for the period 03/01/2023 - 06/30/2028. Nocaon of 30 days (60 days for
SEIU) is required.

Aer logging into the system please select link below, view the informaon and verify receipt:

hps://nam10.safelinks.protecon.outlook.com/?
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url=hp%3A%2F%2Fapps.sfgov.org%2Fdhrdrupal%2Fnode%2F19466&amp;data=05%7C01%7C%7Cbb1171f388bc48d4489608dacf1ebecb%7Ce35c
5b2684f74b9ba7c591278c732568%7C0%7C0%7C638050028205651205%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMz
IiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=BNECY3cyWQqs5gJW%2F%2F3L%2Bq7uwBHonsHl6Gsf%2Bb9ToXs%3D&a
mp;reserved=0 For union nocaon, please see the TO: eld of the email to verify receipt. If you do not see all the unions you intended to
contact, the PSC Coordinator must change the state back to NOT READY, make sure the classes and unions you want to nofy are selected and
SAVE. Then VIEW the record and verify the list of unions and emails. EDIT the document again , change the state back START UNION NOTIFICATION
and SAVE. You should receive the email with all unions to the TO: eld as intended

Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Receipt of Union Notification(s)
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Additional Attachment(s)
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